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The object of the studies mede in comneetion with this report was to
determine the probeble depth of two reported water berring sandstones in the
Peadwood formation in & weter well belng drilled by the City of Lovell et
the north end of Little fhesp Yountain,

The evellsble date upon which this report is beged ere:

(1) & knowledge of tho regiomel geology;

(2) T™e log of & well drilled by the Preirie 01l and Gas Compeny in
the NE} of Seey 35, T, 56 W, R. 95 W, This well is loceted spproximately
four wmiles to the southeast of the Lovell well;

(3) The log of the Lovell well to a depth of 3240 feet;

(4) Cuttings from the Lovell well tsken every ten foet from 800
feet to 1675 feet, and from 3,000 feet to 3260 feet;

(5) A preliminery report on 2 new supply of domestic water for Lovell,
Wyoming by C. J. Hares;

(6) Published reports of the United States Geodoglcal Survey descrip-
tive of the geological formations of the Bighorn Basin area.

No opportunity was afforded to meke original field investigetions in
connection with this report.



CONCLUSIONS

Irom & study of all sveileble date the following conclusions were
arrived ets

(1) That the bottom of tha lLovell well as shown in the submitted
log (depth 3260 feet) wes in the lower nortion of the limy shale member of
the Deadwood formation.

(2) Thet the Lovell well was begun at spproximstely the seme
stratigraphiczl horizon asg the Prairie 0il and Ges Well.

(3) That the beds in the Lovell well are standing =t & steeper
dip angle (probably as high as 45 degrees) than the beds in the Prairle 0il
and Gus Veall,

(4) T™et in consequence of the steeper dip the verties) dletence
through the beds in the Lovell well i: zrester then in the Prairie 01) and
Gss well., The rutio between the vertical depth beitwesn the beds in the two
welle ig approximately es follows:

The vertioal depth through & bed in the Pralrie 011 and Gos well is
to the vertical depth through the same bed in the Lovell well as 1 1a to lide

(5) Avplying thia retio to the logs of the two wells and allowing
for & probable maximum error of 20% for computed depth of the Desdwood forma-
tion it ie conecludad

1, That the unocernost water boariag sandetone ranorted ‘n the
Frairie Oll and Gas well should be encountered a2t & depth of lezs than 3450
feet,

2. Thet the second water bearing zandatone reported in the
Prarie 01l snd Cas wali should be encountersd &t a desth of lear ithun 3850 feet.

¢ Thal the grunite shouid be encountered at & depth of Less
than 4050 feet.



4e It is possible that the uppermost sand may be encountered
at any depth between 3260 feet and 3450 feet.

5. If end when drilling cuts the uppermost send it would be
possible to compute the depth to the second sand to within & few foet.

Respectfully yours,
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